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0002

6. ISSUED BY

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The above numbered Request for Proposals is amended as follows:

Pages B-5, B-9, C-9, and I-43 are deleted in their entirey.  Substitute with the attached pages numbered B-5, B-9, C-9, and I-43,
 annotated Amendment 0002.

Also attached for offeror information are four pages of questions received and responses to those questions.

The date and time set for receipt of proposals is extended to Dec. 18, 2001 by 4:00 pm, local time.

All other information remains the same.
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07-Dec-2001
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15-Nov-2001

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A.THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C.THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D.OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

See Item 6
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PRICE SCHEDULE 
AREA # ____ 

 
 
Item Number 0001: Preparation and Haul (Transport) of 
Government-furnished Generators Sets (see C3.3.and C 3.4) 
(Excluding fuel for generator sets) 
 
0001A   One way distance up to 25 miles radius. Sizes as follows: 
 
LINE   ESTIMATED     UNIT  TOTAL 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  QUANTITY   PRICE     AMOUNT 
 
0001AA  Up to 10KW   1 EA   $______  $_______ 
 
0001AB  11KW to 30KW  1 EA  $______ $_______ 
 
0001AC 31KW to 50KW  1 EA   $______  $_______ 
 
0001AD 51KW to 75KW  1 EA  $______ $_______ 
 
0001AE  76KW to 100KW  1 EA  $______ $_______ 
 
0001AF  101KW to 250KW 1 EA   $______  $_______ 
 
0001AG  251KW to 500KW 1 EA   $______  $_______ 

 
0001AH 501 KW to 1 MW 1 EA  $______ $_______ 
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DACW61-02-R-0003 
0002 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 

Area # __________ 
 
0003 Installation of Government-furnished Generator Sets. (See C 3.5) (Enter a per 
installation price.) Sizes as follows: 
 
LINE       ESTIMATED UNIT  TOTAL 
ITEM   DESCRIPTION  QUANTITY   PRICE  AMOUNT 
 
 
0003AA  Up to 10KW   1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0003AB  11KW to 30KW  1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0003AC  31KW to 50KW  1 EA   $______  $_______ 
 
0003AD  51KW to 75KW 1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0003AE  76KW to 100KW  1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0003AF  101KW to 250KW  1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0003AG  251KW to 500KW  1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0003AH  501KW to 1MW  1 EA    $______  $_______ 
 
0004 Perform Preventive Maintenance on Government-furnished Generator Sets (See C 
3.6.  Enter a daily rate per size (EST DAYS / 30 DAYS = EST No. of GEN) Sizes as follows: 
 
0004AA  Up to 10KW   750 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
0004AB  11KW to 30KW  2250 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
0004AC  31KW to 50KW  2250 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
0004AD  51KW to 75KW  2700 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
0004AE  76KW to 100KW  2250 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
0004AF  101KW to 250KW  1200 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
0004AG   501KW to 1MW  150 DY   $______  $_______ 
 
 
 

B-9 
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C 3.6   Preventive Maintenance. The Contractor shall provide all preventive maintenance 
necessary for ensuring continuous operation of the generator sets.  Contractor sha ll have 
qualified personnel trained in power generator maintenance, to include all components of the 
generator set. Each generator set shall be maintained in accordance with manufacturer's 
specifications and recommendations. The Contractor shall provide the Contracting Officer or 
authorized representative a Preventive Maintenance daily schedule. Daily operational checks 
shall include, but not limited to, checking working-hour meter for operation, checking battery 
level, checking coolant, checking oil levels, checking fuel levels and filling all fluids to proper 
levels. In addition, the technician shall conduct a visual inspection of all external components 
(connections, hoses, belts, cables, etc) for serviceability and excess wear and tear and of the area 
around the generator set for signs of fluid leakage. Daily check sheets shall be logged and 
documented showing date checked, hour meter reading and technician's initials. Sheet shall be 
protected with a rainproof covering furnished by the Contractor. The Contracting Officer or 
authorized representative shall inspect to ensure proper preventive maintenance procedures are 
accomplished. All preventive maintenance documentation shall be furnished to the contracting 
officer or authorized representative on, at a minimum, a weekly basis or upon request.  
 
C 3.7  Service. 
 
C 3.7.1 Each generator set shall be checked for operational service status based on fuel 
consumption estimates and frequency of manufacturer’s recommended services. Each generator 
set shall be serviced a minimum of every ten (10) days or as directed by the Contracting Officer 
or authorized representative if manufacturer's recommended services can not be ascertained. 
Service shall include changing oil and oil filter(s), fuel filter(s) at manufacturer's recommended 
interval or as directed by the Contracting Officer or authorized representative. Engine lubrication 
oil shall be equal to the manufacturer's specified brand and grade for operating under extreme 
environmental conditions. When oil filter(s) are replaced, date and hour meter reading shall be 
noted on the filter using a permanent marker.  All other fluids shall be maintained in accordance 
with the generator set manufacturer's recommendations. All fluids and contaminated fuel shall be 
removed promptly and properly disposed of in accordance with local and  
state/territory/commonwealth environmental disposal regulations. 
 
C 3.7.2   The Contractor is responsible for minor maintenance service repairs as a result of 
normal wear and tear. Minor repair shall be any repair that is external to the generator engine set 
and parts are estimated less than $1000.00. (See B 1.0) 
 
C 3.7.3   In the event of a generator malfunction or breakdown, the Contractor shall mobilize for 
a specific incident within thirty (30) minutes after notification by the Contracting Officer or 
authorized representative of the problem. The contractor shall immediately notify the 
Contracting Officer or authorized representative of each malfunction or breakdown the 
contractor discovers for instructions on how to proceed. 
 

C-9 
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252.243-7001     PRICING OF CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS (DEC 1991) 
 
When costs are a factor in any price adjustment under this contract, the contract cost principles 
and procedures in FAR part 31 and DFARS part 231, in effect on the date of this contract, apply. 

** See Section H, H 7 
 
52.228-16  Performance and Payment Bonds -- Other Than Construction.(July 2000) 

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause -- 

"Original contract price" means the award price of the contract or, for requirements contracts, the 
price payable for the estimated quantity; or for indefinite-quantity contracts, the price payable for 
the specified minimum quantity. Original contract price does not include the price of any 
options, except those options exercised at the time of contract award. 

(b) The Contractor shall furnish a performance bond (Standard Form 1418) for the protection of 
the Government in an amount equal to 100 percent of the original contract price and a payment 
bond (Standard Form 1416) in an amount equal to 40 percent of the original contract price. 

(c) The Contractor shall furnish all executed bonds, including any necessary reinsurance 
agreements, to the Contracting Officer, within 2 workdays of receipt of a task order, but in any 
event, before starting work. 

(d) The Government may require additional performance and payment bond protection if the 
contract price is increased. The Government may secure additional protection by directing the 
Contractor to increase the penal amount of the existing bonds or to obtain additional bonds. 

(e) The bonds shall be in the form of firm commitment, supported by corporate sureties whose 
names appear on the list contained in Treasury Department Circular 570, individual sureties, or 
by other acceptable security such as postal money order, certified check, cashier's check, 
irrevocable letter of credit, or, in accordance with Treasury Department regulations, certain 
bonds or notes of the United States. Treasury Circular 570 is published in the Federal Register, 
or may be obtained from the: 

U.S. Department of Treasury 
Financial Management Service 
Surety Bond Branch 
401 14th Street, NW, 2nd Floor, West Wing 
Washington, DC 20227 

I-43 
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Offeror’s Questions 
 

1.  In L.11, the Government states an anticipated ceiling of $1,100,000.00.  Is this statement 
still accurate? 

 
Response:  Yes 
 
2. Please clarify the calculation for B0004.  What are EQP days? Is the Government asking 

for a per generator PM Price to be inserted in the unit price?  Will the 750 DY in 
0004AA, when divided by 30, yield the quantity of generators per size? 

 
Response:  See Amendment 0002. 
 
3. In C 1.6, the Government states that the locations are designated in the task orders.  Since 

the Government also requests that the transport price be submitted by 25 mile increments 
in 0001, what are the depot locations of the generators? 

 
Response:  See Section J, page J-7 at end. 
 
4. Is the load bank used at the staging area GFM?  Historically, what percentage of units are 

load tested? 
 
Response:  If required, the contractor shall provide the load bank.  There is no historical data 
available on load testing. 
 
5. Which units are skid mounted and which units are trailer mounted?  Are the trailers 

included in the maintenance? 
 

Response:  See paragraph C 3.4.  Mounting information is not currently available.  If a 
generator is found to be trailer mounted, the trailer is considered part of the generator set and 
will be required to be maintained. 
 
6. Since the staging areas are unknown, should the Contractor assume that some generators 

that will require preparations may be connected to a live load from a previous standby 
power requirement? 

 
Response:  No.  Such generators will require preventative maintenance or servicing. 
 
7. Should there be a requirement for 501KW to 1MW for one way distance up to 25 miles? 
 
Response:  See Amendment 0002 
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8. At the Government staging area, will any GFE material handling equipment be made 
available. 

 
Response:  See para. 3.7. 
 
9. Are the Government staging areas paved to allow use of CFE material handling 

equipment such as forklifts? 
 

Response:  The staging areas may, or may not be, paved. 
 
10. Is the time allotted for preparation of the generator at the Government staging area part of 

the same 48 hours provided for mobilization? 
 
Response:  No.  See C 3.1, Mobilization, and C 3.3, Preparation 
 
11. C 3.9.3 states wiring and cabling shall accompany the relocated or recovered generator 

sets.  C 3.5.1 states that the Contractor shall provide all cabling for completing the 
installation.  Will cabling provided by the Contractor to complete the installation remain 
with the generator and if so, be reimbursable? 

 
Response:  Yes, such costs should be included as part of the installation price of the 
generator. 
 
12. C 3.9.3 states wiring and cabling shall accompany the relocated or recovered generator 

sets.  If not leased or reimbursable in any way, for bid purposes, is there a reasonable 
limit to the linear footage of cable per phase the Contractor is expected to be able to 
provide per unit?  (Contractor recognizes the statement in B 5.0 concerning the 
Government’s uncertainty of actual requirements but respectfully requests some quidance 
to allow for fair competition in bidding). 

 
Response:  Each installation will entail unique circumstances that cannot be pre-determined. 
 
13. Are costs associated with disposal reimbursable, such as when directed by the 

Government to provide incidental services? 
 

Response:  See paragraph C 5 
 
14. The cost for minor parts as stated in C 3.7.2 is less than $500.00.  In B 1.0, Line Item 

0012 states not to exceed $1000 per occurrence.  Please clarify. 
 

Response:  See Amendment 0002 
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15. Will the Contractor ever be required to provide PM to generators in storage or at a 
staging area? 

 
Response:  See C 3.3.1 preventative maintenance may be performed at a staging area.  PM is 
not contemplated at Government storage areas. 
 
16. Other than fuel, which is separately priced, does the Government reimburse for any 

fluids, filters, or consumable items utilized during preventive maintenance? 
 
Response:  See Section B, Clin 4, page B-9 
 
17. Does the Government reimburse for any fluids, filters, or consumable items utilized 

during service or during minor incidental repairs that require replacement of the fluids to 
proceed with the repair? 

 
Response:  See paragraph  B 1.0, line item 12, page B-2 
 
18. Attachment J-7 shows generators on hand in locations outside the geographic area 

covered under this contract.  Please provide a list covering generators within this 
geographic area, detailing manufacturer name, model number, and spec number as 
applicable.  This will assist in determining filter and fluid replacement requirements. 

 
Response:  This information is not currently available. 
 
19. Relative to incidental services and minor repairs, does the Government consider overtime 

a reasonable expense? 
 
Response:  See page B-2, paragraph “Line Item 0012” 
 
20. Who pays for the disposal of fluids that occur at no negligence to the Contractor? 

 
Response:  See paragraph C 5 
 
21. Who pays for the power washing if the Contractor is required to perform power washing 

of a unit as a result of an incident that required a minor repair? 
 

Response:  If power washing is required by the Government incidental to minor repair, it will 
be a compensable item. 
 
22. When leasing a unit from the Contractor and that unit requires service, does the 

Government pay the service price provided in B-0005 or shall that price be included in 
the CLIN 0013? 

 
Response:  See Clin 0013 description, page B-11 
 
23. Can the Safety Supervisor also be the Operations Manager on site? 
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Response:  No 
 
24. Will the bonds required by based on the individual task orders or the price of the entire 

contract? 
 

Response:  See Section H, paragraph H 7.  See also Amendment 0002. 
 
25. How does the Government calculate the total Contractor price of the contract, as no 

totaling was detailed in Section B? 
 

Response:  See Section M, paragraph M 2.2. 
 
 
   
 
 


